
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 
WASHINGTON 

X-3276 
December 21, 1$21. 

SUBJECT: Distribution of Operating Expenses, 

Dear Sir: 
In accordance with the announcement made on behalf of the 

Board to the Joint Conference of Governors and Chairmen and Federal 
Reserve -Agents at the recent October meeting, there has been consti-
tuted an Auxiliary Committee of the banks to assist the Board's 
Committee on Internal Economy and Comparative Efficiency of the 
Federal Reserve Banks, The members of the Auxiliary Committee are 
Messrs. Norris and Calkins, Governors respectively of the Federal 
Reserve Banks of Philadelphia and San Francisco, and Mr* wills, 
Chairman and Federal Reserve Agent of the Federal Reserve Bank of 
Cleveland* This Committee held i t s f i rs t conference with the 
Board 1s Committee on December yth, all members being present except 
Mr. Calkins, 

In order to get a satisfactory basis for studying the 
operations of the Reserve Banks from the viewpoint of economy and 
comparative efficiency, the Committee requires information showing 
the operating expenses of the Federal Reserve Banks so distributed 
as to be in comparable form. For this purpose, schedules have been 
drawn up, copies of which are being transmitted to you under 
separate cover, registered. It i s appreciated, of course, that 
the forms of accounting are not in all respects uniform in the 
twelve Federal Reserve Banks, and that difficulty may be encountered 
in some cases in assembling tne i nf or mat ion-asked for segregated 
according to the captions used in the schedules. It is , however, 
so necessary for the purposes of the study being made by the 
Committee to have information on expenditures from the twelve banks 
in a form as nearly comparable as possible, that every effort should 
be made to follow the captions of the schedules as closely as 
possible. 

The following further suggestions are made with respect to 
the schedules: 

(l) Under the caption "Executive Officers", include only 
the number and salaries of such senior off icers as are not specif i -
cally assigned to the supervision of a department. Where an 
executive officer i s assigned specifically to a given department, 
his salary should be charged to that department. 
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(2) In cases where cap t ions appear ing on Schedule 1 embrace 
more than one d i v i s i o n of your o rgan iza t ion , you a r e r eques t ed t o make 
the necessary seg rega t ion of expenses in conformity t o t h e schedule , 

(3) Should t h e r e be d i v i s i o n s of your o r g a n i z a t i o n not covered 
by any of t h e cap t i ons , they should be s e t up following, the c a p t i o n 
"All Other". 

(4) A s ta tement in d e t a i l covering i tems included under the 
cap t ions "All Other" should be f u r n i s h e d . 

(5) In d i s t r i c t s where branches or agenc ie s a r e opera ted , 
schedules should be f i l l e d out to cover : 

1 . Head O f f i c e . 
2. Each branch or agency s e p a r a t e l y , 
3 . Consolidated f i g u r e s f o r the d i s t r i c t . 

(6) The a l l o c a t i o n of the cos t of p r i n t i n g and s t a t i o n e r y to 
each department w i l l probably be d i f f i c u l t and i f t he exac t amount i s 
not a v a i l a b l e a reasonable approximation w i l l s e rve . 

(?) Informat ion requested under t h e heading on Schedule 1 -
"Total u n i t s handled" need be fu rn i shed f o r t h e . fol lowing cap t ions only: 

1. C o l l a t e r a l . 
2. Coupon. 
3. Discount . 
4. Sor t ing (cur rency) . 
5. T r a n s i t . 

( s ) The d i s t r i b u t i o n of expenses on Schedule 2 fo l lows f o r t h e 
most p a r t the form used i n r e p o r t i n g these i tems t o the Board and t h e 
genera l i n s t r u c t i o n s governing the p r e p a r a t i o n of r e p o r t s of expenses 
should m a i n t a i n . 

I t i s d e s i r e d t h a t t h e schedules be completed as soon a f t e r the 
f i r s t of t h e year as p o s s i b l e and forwarded to t h e Board so a s t o be 
a v a i l a b l e on or b e f o r e January 15, 1922. 

Very t r u l y yours , 

G o v e r n o r . 

TO GOVERNORS OF ALL FEDERAL RESERVE BANKS. 
COPIES TO AGENTS. 
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